From: | foce) (Fa)

Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2006 9:45 AM

To: | Joco) (Fei] |
(OGC) (FBI); CAPRONLI. VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.

(OGC)(EBI
Cc: LCGC) (FBI) LDO(EBI);
F) (FBI); 0OGC)

(FBlRekeMMERT F| AINE N. (OGC) (FBT

Subject: RE

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED—

NON-RECORD

Attached (as referenced in| -mail) is a copy of the joint DOJ-FBI-DHS

comments filed in the FCC's CPNI proceeding in April 2006. The discussion

regarding the narrow scope of FCC Rule 42.6 (the so-called toll records retention

rute) can be found on pages 10-13 of the comments.

----- Original %—
From: OGC) (FBI)
Sent: 06 6:33 PM
To: (OGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.

[ | NG 0Ge) (FB1){ ﬂ

Ce:
JOCCLLERDLLANMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI)
[OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: R

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

s thid

-

Naote algo that we fifed Joint cormmemts with UHS and LiOJ betore the LU compiaining aboul

the narow seo

pe of the FCO rule 42.6 on telephone telt service™ and "billing records.”

|oar forward the relevant excerpts from that brief.

Finally, 1 will be on foreign travel and not returming until late Nov 17th,

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE CUTSIDE THE FBI
WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief

NFGRMATION CONTAINED
I35 UNCLAESTFIED

NSL VIO-34206
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b2 Tel.
Fax
----- Original Message-----
From

foace) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2006 12:12 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. AS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)I
(DY {ERL

ce: | GOCERD ce) (ran]
‘ _|(FBD); 0GC) (FBI)
b4 Subjec
7D SENSI UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

| talked ‘ml Iahnl 1t varioys isst 19ql

b5
b7D
b4
b2
b7E

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN I3 UNCLASZIFIED
DATE 11-28-2007 BY 65179duwh/kax/ lmf

NSL VIO-34207

bé
b7c



But for the immediate time, he'd like to meet with the FBI for a few hours to
discuss these matters. We proposed either Thursday, November 16 or Friday,
November 17, at 10 am (Place TBD).

Can | find out who is interested in attending and when you are available?

bé
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NSL VIO-34208
Pg-2



b6
b7C

b4
b7D

beé
b7cC

From: OGC) (FBI)

Sent: wﬁﬂo:% AM

To: GC) (FBI)

Ce: loce) (FBI (OGC) (FBI)
Subject: RE:

SENSITIVE BUT UNC

NON-RECORD

| also have warked with and am available and would like o attend if the
meetling occurs whilg is still away. Butl think that this is something

wouild like to {and probably should) attend. so 'm wondering if it would possible

to move the meeting o the following week so that he can do so?

b6
b7C

bd
b7D

bé
b7cC
b5
b4
b7D

nesn 0T

DATE 11-26-2007

----- Original R
From: I IOGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2006 7:41 AM
To: IOGC) (EBD)
Cc: II 9 | ‘rataraWi=-1at | (0GC) (FB]I

FEI [OGC) (FBI); LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI)

J(0GC) (FED] J(oGe) (FBI) I—I

Subject: R I

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Yes, this isD’hat: lalked to,l Itmim me that you have a geod relationship with him
But since you wilt be gone, mayb souid attend.

Sent: 2006 6:33 P|

To: f%F Jocc) (FB1); THOMAS, JULEE F.
FaTolalWa==A1 (OGCY (ERTY

ce: | 06e) (Fer) |
_Wlw"_m? 1); LAMMERT, ELAINE N, (OGC) (FB1);

Subject: RE:

I'qux.) Y] (OGC) (FBI)

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
Is thi ai If‘
£V that 5 numbar of thoss innice o axtramoly staad |

ol C
ICLASS

'\f\

Note also that we filed joint comments vth DHS and L"J)u befors the F r

compiaining about the narrow scops of the rL,C ¢ 426 an telephone toll service” mﬂ.f*‘

CONTAINED

IFIED

BY S5179dmhisksr /lme

pg-1  NSL VIO-34226
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b7E

ety d ARy 4 S o~ # - . eam Y + Ry
billing recorgs, car forward the relevant excerpts from that brief,

H i H m H T v, o, 4 N IR E n 7 e ot TTA
Finally I will be on foraign travel and not retuming until late Nov 17th,

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE
FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief

Tel.

Fax,
----- Original M [~
From: I |(OGC) (FBI)
Sent: edanesday, November Uo, 2006 12:12 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OG
(QGC) (FBI)

I
ccl JOGC) (FBI (OGC) (FBI)I |

| LLERD); OGC) (FBI)

Subject:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

| talked to] hbout various issueg

NSL VIO-34227



ol

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

NSL VIO-34228



b6

BT From: | loce) Fai)
) Sent: I_‘Ln,uﬁ,dwmmtier 09, 2006 4:22 PM
b4 To: (CGC) (FBI)
b7D Subject: RE'l
SENSITIVE BUT UNCL
NON-RECORD
bt
b7¢  Nokidding. |juste-mailed fo let him know the [atest developments.
----- Original s
. From: (OGC) (FBI)
b6 Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2006 4:02 PM
: To: OGC) (FBL
jb7C Subject: LHV:J (FeD
b4
7D SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Fylewhat clout

----- Original e
From: OGC) (FBI)
(b 6 Sent: er 09, 2006 3:.22 PM
. To: [OGC) (FBD)] Loco !mu.;ﬁml, VALERIE E.
JFBL)

b7¢C (OGO (FBIY. THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 0GC) (FBI);
b4 (OGC) (FBI) L

Cc: | locoy cesng
7D CESTEN | (0GC) (FeD); (OGC) (FBI)

Subject: RE:I |

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

if there is confusion, Valerie will decide.

Unit Chief

b6 National Security Law Policy and Training Unit
b7C FBI H) Room '79’%_
b2 I YT , y ]

Unclassified Fax: (202) 32

Secure Fax:l

-----On
From: OGC) (FBI)

Sent 006 3:21 PM
LERIE E. ( AS, JULIE F.
D6 (QGC) (FBI OGC) (FBI

LOCCT {ERTY

b7c (0G0) (78D | [CESXGE [OGC)
;b4 Subject: RE =
b7D

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

ALLTHFORMATION COMTAINED NSL VIO-34229
HEREIN. 15 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE. 11-26-2007. BY £5179aul/ksr/ lnt Pg-1



bé
b7C
b2

be
b7cC
b4
b7D

bé

b7C
b4
b7D

b5
b4
b7D

NON-RECORD

 have had a discussion with Elaine Lammert.

p—— I needs 10 be there as these issues are tangential to and may impact
o |f:« doing on behalf of the Director

Fisase reschedule sq can atiend.

Uit Chief
Nauoual Security Law Policy and Training Unit

LERLIIO Raogay 7975

Unclassified Fax: (202) 324 |
Secure Fax

----- Original Messrﬂ@-----

From: J(oGe) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, November 09, 2006 305 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC : ULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)‘ |

I—““ (FBI); )

Cc: R (OGLALEEL OGC) (F II I
(FB]);l OGC) (FBI); (0GC)
(FB f

Subject: RE1

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

This has how been scheduied for next Thursday, November 16 at 10 am.

- can you seg if the OGC conference room is available for 2 hours? Thankg

----- Original Mes: aanoa
From: I _Joce) (ra1)
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2006 12:12 PM
To: . (OGC) (FBL: F. (OGC) (FBI)D
[ IEOGC) (FBI) ) (FBI)
Cc: GOV LERT) FBI),
'1 FBI OGC) (FBI)
Subject:
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

[ Lot verious ssues

pg-2 NSL VIO-34230
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b4
b7D
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b7E
But for the immediate time, he'd like to meet with the FBI for a few hours
to discuss these matters. We proposed either Thursday, November 16 or Friday,
November 17, at 10 am (Place TBD).
Can | find out who is interested in attending and when you are available?
b6
b7c

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

pg-3  NSL VIO-34231



SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

pg-4 NSL VIO-34232



From: I I(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Iihwnmhm&iﬂe AM
To: OGC) (FBI);l

bé (OGC) (FBI); EE. (OGC) (FBI). THOMAS, JULE F.
b7(_, [OCCYLERD OGC)
L cc: | loce) (Feiy: QGC) (FBI);
» | FBI) | elele)
b4 S T ELANE N (OGC) (FETT
b7D Subject: REL:ﬁﬁiﬁjR

SENSITIVE BUT UNC

NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
be Attached (as referenced in e-mail) is a copy of the joint DOJ-FBI-DHS
h7C cammenis filed in the FCC's CPNI proceeding in April 2006. The discussion
regarding the narrow scope of FCC Rule 42.6 (the so-called toll records retention
rule) can be found on pages 10-13 of the commenis.
DOJ-DHS
wments in FCC CPNI
----- Original 205
) From: OGC) (FBI)
bé Sent: 2006 6:33 PM
R To: 0GC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
b7 L (AGCY (FRIN
Cc: OGO (FBD ____ JOG() (FBI);I |
b4 T Lol EEDL OGCY (FBIL LAMMERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI)
e (0GC) (FBD)| 0GC) (FBI)
b7D Subject: RE
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
o is thig at
e
7D | I I
b4
‘b7D r,J 3 e [ 4 oia 13 B y SN L e, ‘3] eyl i
e Jote also that we Tiled oint comments wath DHS and DG e;oem -CO somplai uuu about
R the narrow scope of the FOOC rule 42 6 on telephone ol senvice” and "billing records.”
can forward the relevant excerpts from that brel.
Finally, 1 will be on foreign travel and not returning until late MNov 17th.
PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUWMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED NSL VIO-34233

HEPEHII I3 UHCLASSIFIED
DATE 11-26- 2007 EY 65170k Ao Ing

pg-1



WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

Associate General Cotinsel - Unit Chief

| talked td |about various issues' |

bé
b7C Tel.
b2 Fax
————— Ori e
From: (OGC) (FBI)
Sent:  Wednesday, November 08, 2006 12:12 PM
To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. H AS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);I
'.b 6 Cc: GCY (FRI
b7C I (G2
Subject
b4 SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
7D NON-RECORD
b5
b4
b7D
b2
b7E

ALL THFORMATION COMTAINED
HERETN 15 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 11-26-2007 BY 65179dul/kar/Imf

NSL VIO-34234



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

NSL VIO-34235

b7¢C

b5
b4
b7D

)i



From: | foce) Fa))

L& Sent: 46 AM
LC To: [ . i’OGC) (FBI) _
It (OGC) (FBl)I-QEBQM_JALEBlE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F.
(QCC) (FRI) (OGC) (EBI)

_ Cc: |_I 10CC) (FBI); JOGC) (FBI);
b4 FBI): OGC)
b7D (FBL T ELAINE N. (OGC) (FET

Subject: RE:%

SENSITIVE BUT UNCL

NON-RECORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
Attached (as referenced i e-mail) is a copy of the joint DOJ-FBI-DHS
comments filed in the FCC’s CPNI proceeding in April 2006. The discussion
bé regarding the narrow scope of FCC Rule 42.6 (the so-called toll records retention
b7cC

rule) can be found on pages 10-13 of the comments.

DOJ-DHS
yments in FCC CPNI
----- Original ge-———
From: JOGC) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, November 08, 2006 6:33 PM
To: [ Lioac (eRT); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBL); THOMAS, JULIE F.
N (OGO (FBDI
=3 cc: [ Joce) (75 oae) (ren) |
b7C FBI OGO (FRD): ERT, ELAINE N. (OGC) (FBI)I |
1 (OGC) (FBI) 0GC) (FBI)
. Subject: RE:
b4
k7D SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
isthid | et g
| I 1
b 6 — — p—
b7C Mote also that we filed jomt commenis with DHS and DO before the FOC complaining about
b4 the narrow scope of the FOO rule 42 6 on telephone toll senvice” and "billing records "
b7D can forward the relevant excerpls from that brief,
b5 Finally, 1 will be on foreign travel and not returing until late Nov 17th.
PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE QUTSIDE THE FBI
BLL TMFORMATION CONTAINELD NSL VIO-34236

HEREIN 15 UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 1X-26-2007 BY SEL7Sdnk /K st/ Iug



bé
b7C
bz

bé
b7¢C
b4
P70

b5
b4
b7D
b2
b7E

WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL

Associate General Cotinsel - Unit Chief

Tel,

----- 0rig'gamm_|'
From: (OGC) (FBI)

Sent:  Wednesday, November 08, 2006 12:12 PM

To: CAPRONI, VALERIE E. ; AS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);I |

cc: = (0Ge) (FBIy| |
| _I(FBI) (OGC) (FBI)

Subject;

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

ALL. INFORMATION CONTAINED

15 TWCLASSTFIED NSL VIO-34237

DATE 11-26-2007 BY 6517%dmh/ksr/luf

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

NSL VIO-34238

pg-2
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